430- Mohammed Amjad

From: 125- Mousa A. Khubrani

Sent: Tuesday, April 2, 2024 1:32 PM

To: 711- Khaled R. Altamimi; 333- Saad A. Alshaikh

Cc: 113- Muath A. Alhawas; 430- Mohammed Amjad; 114- Abdul M. AlSerhan
Subject: 4 ygid! Sladlxadl

Importance: High

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged
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Thank you & best Regards .

asgall

Mousa Khubrani 2702 - Dirah (Maegliah Center)
HR Supervisor Tower 3, 4™ Floor, Office 406
Daffah Riyadh 12633 — 7437

Saudi Arabia

Phone +966 11 411 5500
Mobile +966 54 777 8968
Email 125@daffah.sa

www.daffah.sa




430- Mohammed Amjad

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Dear Mr. Amjad.
Have a good day.

113- Muath A. Alhawas

Tuesday, April 2, 2024 1:50 PM

430- Mohammed Amjad; 125- Mousa A. Khubrani

333- Saad A. Alshaikh

Re: Pending salary slips for the month of FEBRUARY 2023, For MARCH 2024 salary.

We will provide it to you soon.

Thanks & Regards,

From: 430- Mohammed Amjad <430@daffah.sa>

Sent: Sunday, March 31, 2024 5:30 PM

To: 113- Muath A. Alhawas <113@daffah.sa>; 125- Mousa A. Khubrani <125@daffah.sa>
Cc: 333- Saad A. Alshaikh <333@daffah.sa>

Subject: RE: Pending salary slips for the month of FEBRUARY 2023, For MARCH 2024 salary.

Dear Sir,

Daffah Wholesales, Update list of pending salary slips for the month of February 2023, For march
2024 salary. Kind request to you submit the below pending salary slip asap. 75 % Pending



Payslip Pool

EmpID %
3153
3130
3142
3141
3133
3129
3122
098
20935
3092
EEL
052
3044
2005
2004
2992
2088
2937

1934

Armer Ahmed Dusugi

Ahmed Abdulhamed Sayed

Haitham Mahmouwd Chahadi

Ayman Maostafa Abdelmotaleb

Hamad Abbas Hamad

Azzah Mohammed-

Ismzil Mansour Ismail

Khalid Rashied |

Gamal Ahmed Mohammed

Mostafa Youssef Ahmed

Saddam Abdulalern Ali

Belal Faisal Ahmed

Gaber Elsayed Gubr

QOsama Mohamed lbrahim

Ahmed Mohamed Abdrihamed

Osama Mohamed Mohamed

Ahmed mohammed mohammed

Tahani Abdullah A

Mohamed Elroby Abdelhamid Elroby

Reason ¥




2929 Wiyaz Babu

2921 O=ama Faleh Maji AlSubh
2899 Ranz Schail Aslam Muhammad Aslam
2703 Helal Ahmed Abdulnoor Dabwa Hanan
2551 Moustafa Gamal Aly Abdelaziz
2539 Abdelhamid Wesam kamal Abdelmoati
24595 Mohamed Rashad Abdelrshman Mohamed
247 Mohamed Abdalla Hassan Elnanaey
2351 Ahmed Ali Mohammed Qasem Alsanfani
2376 Mohd Shakir Mohd Ayyub
2375 Mohd Shamim Mohd Shahid
2084 Kazi Abdulhannan kKazi Afizuddin
1544 SUBHA ABDULHALIM MAHMOUD ABDULMAE

1541 O5AMA ALSAYED MOHAMMED SALEM
1806 Maohammad Belal-- Maohammad Hanif
1675 Mohamed Abdelbaset Moghazy Elfar
1601 Ali Elrefasi Abelghani Elrefas
1445 LSalah Mohamed Awad Mansour
1247 Mohamed Ahmed Mohamed Elsayed

431 brahim Mahamed Ibrahim Mohamed
1301 Ahmed Ibrahim Hussein Mohamed Zzher
09&8 Ahmaed Megahid Mohammed Shalaby
0971 Yaser Abdulmajid Taher Nasser

From: 430- Mohammed Amjad

Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2024 1:34 PM

To: 113- Muath A. Alhawas <113@daffah.sa>; 125- Mousa A. Khubrani <125@daffah.sa>
Cc: 333- Saad A. Alshaikh <333 @daffah.sa>

Subject: Pending salary slips for the month of FEBRUARY 2023, For MARCH 2024 salary.

Dear Admin Team,

Refer to the below screen shot that there is no data generated in salary slip for this month to upload in
Badran salary slip & sending the pending salary slip all work is pending due to not complete the last month
salary payment workflow in Badran system, | hope please try to complete the workflow to proceed to

upload the salary slip for current month.

Daffah wholesales , Retails , Bisan



¥ Daffah Wholesale ®HR ® Pool P Payslip Pool

Payslip Pool

Search
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P Daffah Retail ® HR P Pool P Payslip Pool Search
Payslip Pool
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Thank you & best regards,
agall

Mohammed Amjad
Document & Credit controller
Accountant

Daffah Company

2702 — Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4% Floor)
Riyadh 12633 — 7437

Kingdom of Saudi Arabia

T:+966 11 4115500 Ext. 430
F:+966 114118574

M :+966 507876867

E: 430@daffah.sa

W: http://daffah.sa/



